
SOUTH LAKELAND DISTRICT COUNCIL 

South Lakeland House Kendal, Cumbria LA9 4UQ 
www.southlakeland.gov.uk  
 
 
 
 

You are requested to attend a meeting of  

the Discretionary Rate Relief Sub-Committee, 

 sitting as an Appeals Panel, 

on Wednesday, 26 November 2014,  

on the rising of the Discretionary Rate Relief Sub-Committee, 

in the District Council Chamber, South Lakeland House, 
Kendal 

 
 
 
 

Membership 
 

Councillors 
 

 Jonathan Brook Strategic Growth Portfolio Holder 

Sue Sanderson Environment and People Portfolio Holder 

Graham Vincent Health and Wellbeing Portfolio Holder 

 
 
 
Monday, 17 November 2014 
 
Debbie Storr, Director of Policy and Resources (Monitoring Officer) 
 
 
 
 
For all enquiries, please contact:-  

Committee Administrator: Inge Booth 

Telephone: 01539 793190 

e-mail: committeeservices@southlakeland.gov.uk 

 

Public Document Pack

http://www.southlakeland.gov.uk/


AGENDA 
 

 Page Nos. 

PART I   

1  ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN   

 To elect a Chairman for the meeting.  

2  APOLOGIES   

 To receive apologies for absence, if any.  

3  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

 To receive declarations by Members of interests in respect of items on 
this Agenda.  
 
Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised Code of 
Conduct, they are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests 
or other registrable interests which have not already been declared in the 
Council’s Register of Interests.  (It is a criminal offence not to declare a 
disclosable pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting.) 
 
Members may, however, also decide, in the interests of clarity and 
transparency, to declare at this point in the meeting, any such disclosable 
pecuniary interests which they have already declared in the Register, as 
well as any other registrable or other interests. 
 
If a Member requires advice on any item involving a possible declaration 
of interest which could affect his/her ability to speak and/or vote, he/she 
is advised to contact the Monitoring Officer at least 24 hours in advance 
of the meeting. 

 

4  LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS   

 To consider whether the items, if any, in Part II of the Agenda should be 
considered in the presence of the press and public. 

 

5  APPEAL AGAINST DECISION TO REFUSE AN APPLICATION FOR 
DISCRETIONARY RATE RELIEF MADE BY KENDAL TOWN FC - 
53050371  

3 - 16 

 To consider an appeal against an Executive Decision made under 
delegated powers to refuse an application for Discretionary Rate Relief. 

 

PART II 

Private Section (exempt reasons under Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972, as amended by the Local Government (Access to 
Information) (Variation) Order 2006, specified by way of paragraph number) 
 
There are no items in this Part of the Agenda. 

 



South Lakeland District Council 

Discretionary Rate Relief Sub-Committee 

26 November 2014 

CONSIDERATION OF APPEAL AGAINST 
EXECUTIVE DECISION TO REFUSE AN 

APPLICATION FOR DISCRETIONARY RATE RELIEF 
MADE BY KENDAL TOWN FOOTBALL CLUB - 

53050371  

PORTFOLIO: Councillor Graham Vincent – Health and Wellbeing  
Portfolio Holder  

REPORT FROM: Assistant Director (Resources) and Section 151 
Officer 

REPORT AUTHOR: Ross McLaughlin – Revenues Officer (BIDs and 
Reliefs. 

WARDS: Not Applicable 

KEY DECISION NO: Not Applicable 

1.0 EXPECTED OUTCOME 

1.1 Members will consider an appeal made by Kendal Town Football Club against 
an Executive Decision made under delegated powers to refuse an application 
for discretionary rate relief. Members will determine the appeal by reference to 
the policy guidelines for determining applications shown at Appendix 1 to this 
report, and the letter of appeal at Appendix 2. 

1.2 Members are requested to provide reasons for the decision on determination 
of the appeal. 

2.0 RECOMMENDATION 

2.1 It is recommended that the Sub-Committee:- 

(1) considers the points raised in the letter of appeal at Appendix 2 
with reference to the policy guidelines at Appendix 1; and 

(2) determines whether or not the appeal should be allowed and if so 
the appropriate % relief to be awarded in the case and provide 
reasons for the decision. 

 BACKGROUND AND PROPOSALS 

3.1 Under Executive Decision DEX/5 14th August 2014 an application for 
discretionary rate relief made by Kendal Town Football Club was refused as 
the club did not meet the criteria set out in the policy guidelines shown at 
Appendix 1. 

Page 3

Item No.5



3.2 The application was refused as based on information provided in the 
application form the club did not meet the various membership criteria in the 
guidelines. It was also noted that the Club’s accounts did not reflect the recent 
acquisition of a bar. 

3.3      Kendal Town Football Club has sent a letter of appeal shown at Appendix 2 in 
which they clarify the role of the club’s managers, coaches and other playing 
team individuals and the membership of the club. The membership fee is £1 
and it is pointed out that playing members do exceed 25% of the total 
membership apologising for the oversight made in their original application. 

 A meeting was held with the Club Chairman to clarify the issues around club 
membership. There are 22 club members who are actively involved in running 
the club on a day to day basis all on a voluntary basis. 

 In addition there are other forms of membership where members of the Ladies 
Team pay £50 per annum to be a member of the club and the men’s Team all 
pay £50 which is used as a payment towards kit. There are 20 members of 
the mens team but they are not formally recognised as Members. 

 There are 11 youth teams all affiliated to the football club who make a 
contribution towards specialist training but in return they are allowed free 
admission to the first team matches. 

 The club are becoming more involved in the community through youth 
football, making club facilities available to children and being involved with the 
Riversiders Football Club, a disabled team. 

3.4 The club accept that it needs to reflect on membership arrangements and will 
consider introducing more transparent arrangements with formal membership 
cards issued. 

3.5 Kendal Town Football Club state that they have been awarded ‘full rate relief’    
for their former premises. They were awarded Small Business Rate Relief in 
respect of that property, whereas the rateable of value of the current premises 
exceeds the limit for Small Business Rate Relief to be awarded            

4.0 CONSULTATION 

4.1 A full public consultation exercise was undertaken prior to introduction of the 
new policies. 

5.0 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS 

5.1 Members are required to determine the appeal and may decide to allow or 
refuse the appeal. 

6.0 LINKS TO COUNCIL PRIORITIES 

6.1 The award of discretionary rate relief to sporting clubs is to help achieve our 
 priorities and targets set out in the Council Plan.  

7.0 IMPLICATIONS 

7.1 Financial and Resources 

7.1.1 Within the Business Rate Retention Scheme budget a sum of £119,736 has 
been allocated to the award of discretionary rate relief. The Assistant Director 
Resources has delegated powers to determine cases up to a maximum limit 

Page 4



of £10,000 in any individual case. To date awards totalling £ 111,427.13 have 
been made leaving an unspent balance of £ 8308.37. 

7.1.2 If the Sub-Committee was to allow the appeal discretionary rate relief of up to 
80% could be awarded which would amount to £ 6594.00.  

7.1.3 Business Rates payable by Kendal Town Football Club for 2014/2015 amount 
to £ 8242.50.  

7.2 Human Resources 

7.2.1 Not Applicable 

7.3 Legal 

7.3.1 Section 47 (2) (c) of the Local Government Finance Act 1988  gives the 
Council discretion to determine the chargeable amount where the property is 
used wholly or mainly for the purposes of recreation, and all or part of it is 
occupied for the purposes of a club, society or other organisation not 
established or conducted for profit. 

7.4 Social, Economic and Environmental 

7.4.1 A sustainability impact assessment has not been carried out as this is an 
individual application. 

7.4.2 Any awards or refusals of applications are considered to have a neutral 
 impact on sustainability.  

7.5 Equality and Diversity 

7.5.1 An equality and diversity impact assessment has not been carried out. 

7.5.2 An assessment has not been undertaken, as this is based on a previously 
 agreed Council policy for which an assessment was undertaken. 

7.6 Risk 

Risk Consequence Controls required 

A decision may be 
made which does not 
comply with legislation. 

The auditor may qualify 
the final pool 
contribution and the 
Department for 
Communities and Local 
Government could 
adjust the final return 
with the costs of this 
award being met by the 
Council. 

A set of policy 
guidelines, which have 
been prepared to 
comply with legislation. 

A decision may be 
made that creates a 
precedent for other 
similar applications. 

The Council would not 
have budgetary 
resources to meet 
further large 
applications. 

The policy guidelines 
are adhered to with 
reasons given as to why 
particular cases are 
considered to qualify. 
Close monitoring of the 
budget profile. 

 

Page 5



CONTACT OFFICERS 

Report Author – Ross McLaughlin, Revenues Officer (BID’s and Reliefs) 

Tel 01539 793221 e mail - r.mclaughlin@southlakeland.gov.uk 

 

APPENDICES ATTACHED TO THIS REPORT  

Appendix No.  

1 LETTER OF APPEAL FROM KENDAL TOWN FOOTBALL 
CLUB 

2 GUIDELINES FOR DETERMING APPLICATIONS FOR 
DISCRETIONARY RATE RELIEF FROM SPORTING 
ORGANISATIONS 

3 DELEGATED EXECUTIVE DECISION DEX/5 14th AUGUST 
2014 

 

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE 

There are no background papers to this report. 

 

 

TRACKING INFORMATION 

Assistant 
Director 

Portfolio 
Holder 

Solicitor to the 
Council 

SMT Scrutiny 
Committee 

09/10/14 09/10/14 09/10/14 n/a n/a 

Executive 
(Cabinet) 

Sub -
Committee 

Council Section 151 
Officer 

Monitoring 
Officer 

n/a 26/11/14 n/a 09/10/14 09/10/14 

Human 
Resource 
Services 
Manager 

Leader 

 

Ward 
Councillor(s) 

 

Use these 
boxes for 
additional 
tracking 

Use these 
boxes for 
additional 
tracking 

n/a n/a n/a   

 

 

Page 6



 

            APPENDIX 1 
GUIDELINES FOR DETERMINING APPLICATIONS FOR 

DISCRETIONARY RATE RELIEF FROM SPORTING ORGANISATIONS  
1. The award of discretionary rate relief to sporting clubs is to help achieve our priorities and targets set 

out in the Council Plan and will take into account the following factors:  
 

Is membership unduly 
selective/exclusive? 
(if no) 

 If yes 
refuse 
relief 

  50% relief granted   

   

Are facilities made available to people 
other than members, eg schools, 
disabled groups etc? 

+ 10% 

   

 

Are the highest rate of annual 
subscriptions at a level which 
exceeds £150.00 and are therefore 
likely to deter persons from seeking 
membership 
(if no) 

 If yes 
refuse 
relief 

   

Are facilities (including premises and 
equipment) being maintained largely 
by self-help? 

+ 10% 

     

 

Do the playing members represent 
more than 25% of the total members 
of the Club? 
(if yes) 

 If no 
refuse 
relief 

   

Does the organisation provide facilities 
which indirectly relieve local 
authorities, comprising the County 
Council, District Council and Parish 
Councils of the need to do so? 
 
Determine Total Relief 

+ 10% 

 

 

   

   % 

Do more than 50% of members 
reside outside the county? 
(if no) 

 If yes 
refuse 
relief 

 

  

Is total relief granted appropriate to 
number of members? 
 
If the rate relief per member exceeds 
£100 refuse relief 

  

Are the gross profits from the bar 
undertaking less than 30%? 

  

  

  Adjust relief as necessary 

  

If yes – allow relief for 12 months 
only and advise Club that relief will 
then be withdrawn unless bar profits 
increased. 
 
If no – allow relief 
 

  Assistant Director (Resources) and 
Section 151 Officer to request details 
of annual accounts and report to the 
Executive in cases where it is 
considered that entries in the accounts 
are not appropriate to a small local 
organisation or it is considered there 
has been a material change in the 
finances of the organisation since the 
accounts were last examined. 

  

Is the Club registered as a 
Community Amateur Sports Club 
under the Finance Act 2002? 
(if no) 

 If yes 
award 
additional 
20% relief 

  

Adjust relief as necessary 

  

  Grant relief for a maximum period of 
three years 

  Applicants be advised of the decision 
within 14 days together with their 
rights of appeal should they disagree 
with the decision 

Grant 50% relief  Page 7



 
 

2.  The Assistant Director (Resources) and Section 151 officer be authorised to determine applications for 
discretionary rate relief from all Sporting Organisations up to a maximum limit of £10,000 relief in any 
individual case. 

3.   Applicants are to be advised of the decision within 14 days together with their rights of appeal. 

4.  Any appeal must be made in writing and received within one calendar month of the date of the letter 
giving notification of the original decision and will be considered by a Panel of three Cabinet Members 
not involved in the original decision and sitting as a Discretionary Rate Relief Appeals Panel. 

 

 

Page 8



1 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mr R McLaughlin – Revenues Officer 

South Lakeland District Council 

South Lakeland House 

Lowther Street 

Kendal 

LA9 7BL 

Thursday, 25 September 2014 

Dear Mr McLaughlin 

Re: Discretionary Rate Relief – Kendal Town Football Club 

Thank you for your letter of 27
th
 August regarding our request for Discretionary Rate Relief. We wish to 

appeal the outcome of our application, based on the following submission. 

Kendal Town FC is a members led not for profit club operating under a model constitution as endorsed by 

the national and local Football Associations. All income monies raised from advertising, sponsorship and 

fundraising are used to further our football sporting ideals. This income includes revenue from renting out our 

clubhouse for functions and profits from our bar. No single individual ‘owns’ or pays for the running of our 

club. 

Prior to obtaining or regaining after many years control of our clubhouse at the start of 2014 with the 

assistance of the freeholders Clark Foundation (registered charity) and yourselves SLDC, we benefited from 

full rate relief. As the overall rateable value increased for the whole stadium with the inclusion of the 

clubhouse, we have to contend with the leap from full relief to full rate (£17,500 @ 47.1p) being an annual 

cost of £8,242.50 in 2014/15.  

The members of the club are unpaid volunteers. The only occasional paid staff is a cleaner and qualified bar 

staff. The volunteers give up many hours of their own time to promote football excellence for all age groups 

irrespective of gender or ability in South Lakeland.  

Kendal Town Football Club is at the top of the local football pyramid, maintains the floodlit stadium (the local 

Wembley) and provides a method for young aspirational players to be spotted and progress. 

 

 

 

Page 9

j.greenbank
Typewritten Text
Appendix 2



2 

 

Kendal Town Football Club operates a semi-professional men’s team playing in the Evo-Stik sponsored 

Northern Premiere League, an amateur Ladies Team playing in the North West Women’s Regional League 

and 11 junior amateur teams within the Kendal Town FC CDS academy based at Milnthorpe’s Dallam 

School. All the teams draw in the best local players to compete at the highest levels we are able to access. 

Our Parkside Road stadium hosts the football finals for the Westmorland FA, the Westmorland Football 

League and the Kent Valley League. Riversiders United have opportunity to play football games for disabled 

and disadvantaged persons, often as part of men’s team games with a large audience. 

Without Kendal Town FC, many talented young boys and girls would (with their parents support) have to 

travel well out of area to access similar facilities and quality coaching, as happens locally with so many other 

sports. 

Kendal Town FC are with the direct support of the freeholders Clark Foundation and substantial available 

grant aid are very optimistic we can deliver a brand new purpose built football stadium in Kendal with a 3G 

(third generation) all weather training pitch for the benefit of the schools, college and population of South 

Lakeland.  

Discussions have been taking place with SLDC and valuations of relevant land are currently being obtained.  

The new site will also be beneficial for athletics, hockey and other sports as well as large outdoor staged 

events such as concerts. Also large public meetings, arts and craft and anywhere where a large safely 

contained public audience can be engaged. 

The membership of Kendal Town Football Club is not selective or in any way exclusive. Anyone who wishes 

to take part and get involved can belong to the club. We are aware many people with various troubles in the 

outside world take part in our club’s activities and find friendship and fellowship. We are not judgemental and 

simply ask for all involved to contain any aggressive tendencies, for the comfort and safety of all.  

Our ever developing community based ethos promotes the football club as being part of the growing South 

Lakeland family. 

Our membership fee is just £1 

The club’s managers, coaches and other playing team individuals are members of the club. We apologise 

this aspect was not made clear in our first submission. This exceeds the 25% criterion set for the application 

for rate relief. 

Some members do live in North Lancashire, but at present this is only three. Everyone else lives in South 

Lakeland. 

Our bar within the club house (Finney’s) is a new venture from February 2014. Our club accounts for 

2013/14 are presently with Stables, Thompson & Briscoe Accountants (next to your offices) for completion. 

Our financial year ends on 31
st
 May. We have management accounts supporting the bar activities from 1

st
 

June 2014 to date and which at present indicate approximately £20,000 takings and £15,000 costs.  

We have used a strategy on match days of being ‘competitive’ in the club house with drink prices to establish 

the bar and encourage general support for the men’s and ladies teams. Adults using the bar have also 

already paid admission prices to enter the stadium. The bar is only open for match days and fundraising 

events.  

We are aware the gross margin on the bar now needs to increase, which will happen from 1
st
 October 2014. 

Our club is not presently registered as a Community Amateur Club, as we operate a men’s team who are 

paid a modest mixture of salary and expenses. This is in line with the practice at the level of football we play. 

Our football facilities are available for all individuals and we particularly encourage schools and disabled 

groups to use the stadium.  

Page 10



3 

 

We have recently been offered a small grant to pay for our coaches to go out into various local schools and 

promote our football activities and encourage engagement. 

To encourage support from young people we operate a ‘Kids Go Free’ policy on home league match days. 

Under 16’s and students with an identification card do not pay to watch the games. 

All our facilities at our Parkside Road stadium are maintained by our own volunteers, business supporters, 

grants and donations. We use funds raised to pay local contractors often at cost to maintain and improve the 

stadium. 

An example is Clark Foundation after submission and negotiation have recently provided funds for a local 

Kendal business to reinstate windows overlooking our pitch in our clubhouse. This will then mean the aged, 

infirm and disabled can watch the matches in poor weather conditions inside with relative safety and comfort. 

A local decorating firm donated paint which our volunteers use to maintain and enhance the stadiums 

appearance. 

If Kendal Town Football Club did not exist and operate in the way it does, SLDC would undoubtedly be 

called upon to provide alternative high level facilities.  

On home match days many people come into Kendal, often for the whole weekend supporting the local 

tourist and leisure economy. 

Kendal Town Football Club is a relatively small non-league club with a 95 year existence and much local 

pride. A community needs its routes and ‘Netherfield FC’ is an established and important part of Kendal and 

now South Lakeland history. 

We do hope you are able to assist us in reducing our non-domestic rate bill, the savings from which will go 

directly into building our football offering for the local community. 

If you would like to see more information in support of this submission, please do let me know. 

Best wishes 

 

Haydon Munslow – Club Chairman 

 

 

 
 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



9 
14.08.2014 Delegated Executive Decisions 
 

 

EXECUTIVE DECISION NOTICE 
 
DELEGATED EXECUTIVE DECISIONS 
 
A record of delegated decisions made by individual Portfolio holders or officers 
week ending Friday, 15 August 2014.  
 
The reports (unless exempt under Section 100(B)(2) of the Local Government 
Act 1972, on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in Part 1 of Schedule 12 A of the Act as amended by the 
Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006 by virtue of 
the Paragraphs indicated and, in all the circumstances of the case, it is 
considered that the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the 
public interest in disclosing it) are available for inspection from the Democratic 
and Electoral Services Manager, South Lakeland House, Kendal.   
 

DEX/4 APPLICATION FOR DISCRETIONARY RATE RELIEF FOR POST OFFICES 
AND GENERAL STORES 

(ASSISTANT DIRECTOR RESOURCES (SECTION 151 OFFICER)) 
 
Summary 
 
Consideration was given to approving Discretionary Rate Relief for Post Offices 
and General Stores within the District for 2014/15 under the Small Business 
Rural Rate Relief Scheme, in line with new policies agreed by Cabinet on 28 
January 2014. 
 
Decision 
 
Discretionary Rate Relief be awarded to the Post Offices and General 
Stores listed in Appendix 2 of the report for the period 1 April 2014 to 31 
March 2015, namely:- 
  

Ref Name Amount of Relief  Total % 

52567419 The Cabin (Cark) Ltd £737.46 30 

52524248 Londis Store, Cartmel £1127.88 30 

53024370 
The Post Office, 
Hawkshead 

£5934.60 80 

50924511 
The Farm Shop, 
Baycliff 

£2741.22 60 

 
Reason for Decision 
 
The awards are in line with new policies agreed by Cabinet on 28 January 2014 
(CEX/123 (2013/14) refers). 
 

Appendix 3 

Page 13



10 
14.08.2014 Delegated Executive Decisions 
 

 

The Council has a priority to assist the District’s towns and villages thrive 
commercially whilst retaining their distinctive character. 
 
Alternative Options Considered and Rejected 
 
The applications could be refused, but this was not recommended as the 
proposals were in line with Council policy and priorities. 
 

DEX/5 APPLICATIONS FOR DISCRETIONARY RATE RELIEF FOR SPORTING 
ORGANISATIONS 

(ASSISTANT DIRECTOR RESOURCES (SECTION 151 OFFICER)) 
  
Summary 
  
Consideration was given to approving Discretionary Rate Relief for Sporting 
Organisations within the District for 2014/15, in line with new policies agreed by 
the Cabinet on 28 January 2014. 
  
Decision 
  
(1) Rate Relief be awarded to the Sporting Organisations as listed in 
Appendix 2 of the report for the period 1 April 2014 to 31 March 2015, 
namely:- 
 

Ref Name Amount of Relief Total % 

50336791 Sebergh Tennis Club £ 70.37 20 

50087681 Kendal Cricket Club £ 1108.60 20 

 
(2) Discretionary Rate Relief be refused for Kendal Town Football Club 
(ref:53050371) and Kendal School of Gymnastics (ref:51703001) as they do 
not meet the criteria as set out in Appendix 1 of the report. 
 
Reason for Decision 
 
The awards are in line with new policies agreed by Cabinet on 28 January 2014 
(CEX/123 (2013/14) refers). 
 
The Council has a priority to develop health, wellbeing and physical activity 
programmes that are accessible to residents and visitors and support 
sustainable modern leisure facilities. 
 
Alternative Options Considered and Rejected 
 
All applications could have been refused or awarded, but this was not 
recommended as it would not be in line with Council policies and priorities. 
 

Page 14



11 
14.08.2014 Delegated Executive Decisions 
 

 

DEX/6 APPLICATIONS FOR DISCRETIONARY RATE RELIEF FOR VILLAGE 
HALLS, INSTITUTES AND COMMUNITY CENTRES 

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR RESOURCES (SECTION 151 OFFICER)) 
 
Summary 
 
Consideration was given to approving Discretionary Rate Relief for Village 
Halls, Public Conveniences and Life Saving Organisations within the District for 
2014/15, in line with new policies agreed by the Cabinet on 28 January 2014. 
 
Decision 
 
Twenty percent Discretionary Rate Relief be awarded to the Village Halls, 
Institutes and Community Centres listed in Appendix 2 of the report for 
the period 1 April 2014 to 31 March 2015, namely:- 
 

Ref Name 
Amount of Relief 
at 20% 

50453771 The Greenodd Institute £ 318.12 

50428251 Victory Hall, Broughton in Furness £ 665.16 

501869x1 New Hutton Institute £ 79.05 

50167701 Kirkby Lonsdale Institute £ 409.70 

50417461 Cartmel Institute £ 77.12 

 
Reason for Decision 
The awards are in line with new policies agreed by Cabinet on 28 January 2014 
(CEX/123 (2013/14) refers). 
 
The Council has a priority to assist the District’s towns and villages to thrive 
commercially whilst retaining their distinctive character. 
 
Alternative Options Considered and Rejected 
 
The applications could be refused, but this was not recommended as the 
proposals were in line with Council policy and priorities. 
 

DEX/7 NOMINATION TO LIST THE CORONATION HALL, ULVERSTON AS AN 
ASSET OF COMMUNITY VALUE 

(DIRECTOR PEOPLE AND PLACES) 
 
Summary 
 
An application had been received to enter the Coronation Hall, Ulverston on 
South Lakeland District Council’s List of Assets of Community Value. 
 

Page 15



12 
14.08.2014 Delegated Executive Decisions 
 

 

The application had been made by The Friends of the Coronation Hall 
Association under 89(2)b(i) of the Localism Act 2011 which allows for a 
community nomination for Assets of Community Value. 
 
Decision 
 
That the Coronation Hall, Ulverston be entered into South Lakeland 
District Council’s List of Assets of Community Value. 
 
Reason for Decision 
 
The nomination was in line with legislation and met the criteria for listing in 
accordance with the key steps for considering a nomination for the list of 
Community Assets. 
 
The Council Plan 2014-19 contains ambitions to make the best use of 
community assets through engagement with the local communities. 
 
Alternative Options Considered and Rejected 
 
The application could have been refused, but this was not recommended as the 
nomination was in line with legislation and the Council’s criteria for listing. 

Page 16


	Agenda
	5 APPEAL AGAINST DECISION TO REFUSE AN APPLICATION FOR DISCRETIONARY RATE RELIEF MADE BY KENDAL TOWN FC - 53050371
	Appeal re Discretionary Rate Relief - Kendal Town Football Club - Appendix 1 Guidelines
	Appeal re Discretionary Rate Relief - Kendal Town FC-Appendix 2 Appeal Letter
	Appeal re Discretionary Rate Relief - Kendal Town FC-Appendix 3 Original Decisions




